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Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal

Date: March 2025

Re: Athletic Director Report March, 2025

Homedale Board of Trustees, 

All winter sports are officially over and spring sports are underway.  

Girls Basketball- 

The girls' season is finished. Varsity girls lost to Weiser in the District Tournament to end 
their season.

Boys basketball-  

The varsity boys basketball team was tied in a four way tie for first place going into the 
final day of conference play.  They lost to Cole Valley which put them as the four seed.  
They lost to Fruitland in the first round of Districts.  They play in Weiser today, Feb. 25th 
in a loser out game.

The JV and Frosh teams both played in their respective District Championship game.  The 
JV lost to Cole Valley and the Frosh team beat Cole Valley.  Great season for our sub 
varsity teams.

Wrestling-  

We had 17 kids qualify for the state tournament that will be held at Holt Arena in Pocatello 
this coming weekend. 

Cheer-

Our cheer team were district champions in Show Cheer.  They compete at their State 
Competition this Friday, February 28th at the Idaho Center.

Attached is the Winter Gate Report
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Spring Sports:

Numbers as of now for spring sports:

Track- 50, Baseball-23 , Softball- 20, Tennis- 13, Golf- 23


